# **COMMISSIONERS MEETING JUNE 23, 2020**

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session this 23<sup>rd</sup> day of June 2020 with the following members present: Sandra Ogle and Gary Waugh. Jeff Dickerson is excused.

**MEETING:** The meeting was called to order by President Gary Waugh.

**<u>MINUTES</u>**: Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve the June 16<sup>th</sup> and June 18<sup>th</sup> minutes with the corrections.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

AGENDA: Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve the agenda.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

#### **DISCUSSION:**

Commissioner Ogle briefly discussed delinquent sewer bills. After a discussion with Hocking County Treasurer Diane Sargent, Commissioner Ogle said that Sargent contacted Hocking County Prosecutor Ben Fickel to discuss using a collection agency to collect the delinquent sewer account money. Commissioner Ogle stated that if Sargent has not heard anything back from the Prosecutor by Thursday, the clerk will reach out to Prosecutor again.

#### **GENERAL BUSINESS:**

Ohio EPA requested a signed consent form to access private property to collect river samples for further study.

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to approve consent form.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

After further discussions, the Commissioners decided they would like clarification on who is accessing what private property. More details are being requested before approval.

Motion by Gary Waugh and seconded by Sandra Ogle to rescind previous motion.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

#### **FUND TRANSFER:**

Probate - \$6,924.13 from Sick/Vacation R16-04 to Employee Salary A02D02

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to rescind.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

Commissioners - \$6,924.13 from 016 Sick/Vac Reserve R16-04 to 001 County

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

#### **APPROPRIATION TRANSFER:**

Commissioner - \$6,924.13 from Transfers A15A15 to Employee Salary A02D02

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

Commissioners - \$1,000.00 from Contingencies – Transfers A15A17A to Workers' Comp A01A11B

## **COMMISSIONERS MEETING JUNE 23, 2020**

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to rescind.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

Commissioners - \$1,000.00 from Contingencies – Transfers A15A17A to Unemployment Comp A01A11C

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

### HOCKING SOIL & WATER:

Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to approve the transfer of an internet line to an existing pole.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENT:**

Jim Kalklosch asked to have repeated the part of the meeting where Commissioner Ogle was discussing taxes. Commissioner Ogle replied that she was talking about delinquent sewer accounts and trying to obtain a collection agency to assist in collection. The current rate of delinquency on sewer accounts is at 30%.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Motion by Sandra Ogle and seconded by Gary Waugh to adjourn.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Waugh, yea.

Kaula Funk, Clerk

Board of Hocking County Commissioners

This is to certify that the above is the true action taken by this Board of Hocking County Commissioners at a regular meeting of the Board held on June 23, 2020.

Kaula Funk, Clerk

Gary Waugh, President